
 
 

From: <labo@smee.fr>
To: "Curtis-Straus Certification Dept." <certification@curtis-straus.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2003 2:45 AM
Subject: Re: Tagsys FCC ID: QHKPRGMSTATN
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Hi Barry, 
1. The loop antenna position was rotated to locate the orientation that maximized emission reception. 
The test is perform for both vertical and horizontal axis (see §4 page 15 of the Test_report_aeroli.pdf) 
  
2. The product's fundamental amplitude variation is below 1.5dBc for test of §15.31(e) (see §4 page 15 of the 
Test_report_aeroli.pdf) 
  
Best regards 
  
Jacques LORQUIN 

----- Original Message -----  
From: Curtis-Straus Certification Dept.  
To: labo@smee.fr  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2003 10:46 PM 
Subject: Tagsys FCC ID: QHKPRGMSTATN 
 
Hi Jacques, 
  
Our reviewers have identified the following issues: 
  
1.  Please confirm that the loop antenna position was rotated to locate the orientation that maximized 
emission reception during testing. 
 
2.  Please confirm that the product's fundamental amplitude did not vary significantly during voltage 
variation testing per 15.31(e). 
  
Best regards 
  
Barry C. Quinlan 
Certification Manager 
Curtis-Straus TCB 


